
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Standards Committee 

on Monday, 22 September 2014, at 2.00 pm 

in the Georgian Room, Kendal Town Hall 

 
 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

Brenda Gray (Chairman) 

Joss Curwen 

Chris Hogg (Vice-Chairman) 

John Holmes 

Janette Jenkinson 

Pru Jupe 

Ian Stewart  

 

Parish Members 
 

Robert Judson 

Colin Westworth   

 

 
 
 
 
Thursday, 11 September 2014 
 
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Paul Rogers 

Telephone: 01539 793497 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

2  MINUTES  5 - 10 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meetings of the Committee held on 15 April and 10 June 2014 (copies 
attached). 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests 
or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as 
well as any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration 
of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she 
is advised to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance 
of the meeting. 

 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

5  TERMS OF REFERENCE   

 To note the Terms of Reference for the Standards Committee as set out 
in Part 3 (pages 44, 45 and 46) of the Council’s Constitution. 

 

6  DISTRICT REGISTER OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY AND OTHER 
INTERESTS  

11 - 22 

 To review the register of disclosable pecuniary and other registrable 
interests for District Council Members and co-optees for the period to 
September 2014. 

 

7  PARISH REGISTER OF DISCLOSABLE AND OTHER REGISTRABLE 
INTERESTS  

23 - 26 

 To review the register of disclosable pecuniary and other registrable 
interests for Parish Councillors for the period to September 2014. 
 

 



8  EMPLOYEE REGISTER OF INTERESTS AND GIFTS AND 
HOSPITALITY  

27 - 30 

 To review the register of interests and gifts and hospitality for employees 
for the period September 2013 to September 2014. 

 

9  CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS  31 - 36 

 To receive a report from the Monitoring Officer with regards to complaints 
received under the Council’s Standards Arrangements since 1 April 2014. 

 

10  COMPLIMENTS, CUSTOMER FEEDBACK AND COMPLAINTS 
RECEIVED FROM APRIL 2014 TO AUGUST 2014  

37 - 46 

 To receive an update on the number of complaints and compliments 
received to date during 2014/2015. 

 

11  LOCAL OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL REVIEW 2013/14  47 - 52 

 To receive the annual report of the Local Government Ombudsman for 
2013/14. 

 

12  STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  53 - 54 

 To consider the Committee’s Work Programme.  

PART II   

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph 
number) 
 

There are no items in this part of the Agenda. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



11 
15.04.2014 Standards Committee 
 

 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Standards Committee held in the 
Georgian Room, Kendal Town Hall, on Tuesday, 15 April 2014, at 2.00 pm. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Giles Archibald 
Brenda Gray 

 

John Holmes 
Janette Jenkinson 

 

Andy Shine 
 

Parish Members 
 

Robert Judson 
 

Colin Westworth 
 

  
 

Officers 
 

Simon McVey Assistant Director Policy and Performance 

Debbie Storr Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 

Paul Rogers Assistant Democratic Services Officer 

 
Also in attendance at the meeting was David Tweddle, Independent Member. 
 

S/22 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the 
minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 October 2013. 
 

S/23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were made. 
 

S/24 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there were no items in Part II of the Agenda. 
 

S/25 COMPLIMENTS, CUSTOMER FEEDBACK AND COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 
FROM APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014  
 
The Assistant Director Policy and Performance presented a report which updated 
Members on the number of compliments received during 2013-14. 
 
In noting a very positive report, it was suggested that it would be useful if the total 
number of transactions could be included in the report which would then put the 
total number of complaints into context. The Assistant Director Policy and 
Performance informed the Committee that he would ensure that future reports 
would be populated with that information. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 

Page 5

Item No.2



12 
15.04.2014 Standards Committee 
 

 

S/26 STANDARDS ARRANGEMENTS AND ANNUAL REPORT 2013/14  
 
The Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) presented the Council’s 
Standards Arrangements and Annual Report 2013/14. She updated Members on 
the number of complaints that had been received and that there had been no formal 
referrals for investigation. 
 
In considering the standards arrangements, Members were generally satisfied with 
the procedure being used (Appendix 3 (1)) to the report refers. 
 
On the question of District Council Members, it was suggested that a cross party 
representation would provide a more equitable base. The Director of Policy and 
Resources (Monitoring Officer) reminded the Committee that the District Council 
membership had to be politically balanced. With that in mind, the political group 
leaders would need to be in agreement with that change.  
 
Reference was made to the number of Standards Committee meetings being held 
in the year. It was suggested that in view of the current work load, the number of 
meetings could be reduced to two meetings with one being held in April and one in 
September with flexibility for ad hoc meetings if necessary. Discussion ensued 
regarding the possibility of evening meetings being held.  
 
Members were reminded that Parish and Town Councils were offered training with 
regard to Standards procedures. In noting this, some Members suggested that it 
would be useful to remind Parish and Town Councils of the Standards Committee 
procedures and protocols and where to find them on the South Lakeland District 
Council’s website. 
 
RESOLVED – That 
 
(1) the Annual Report 2013-14 be approved for referral to Council; 
 
(2) Parish and Town Councils be informed of the Link to the South Lakeland 
District Council’s website which sets out the Standards Committee procedures and 
protocols; and 
 
(3) it be recommended to Council that the number of Standards Committee 
meetings per Municipal Year be reduced to two, to be held in September and April.  
 

S/27 STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) presented the Standards 
Committee Work Programme 2013 to June 2014. She informed Members that 
additional elements to the programme would be 
 

 To raise the profile of the Standards Committee with Parish and Town 
Council’s. 

 

 To request Members of the District Council who attend Parish and Town 
Council meetings to remind them of Standards Committee procedures and 

Page 6



13 
15.04.2014 Standards Committee 
 

 

protocols and where to find them on the South Lakeland District Council’s 
website. 

 
Following the previous Agenda item, the Work Programme would be timetabled 
around two Standards Committee meetings a year. The revised Work Programme 
would be recirculated to Committee Members. 
 
RESOLVED – That subject to the additional elements, the Work Programme be 
noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 3.10 pm 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
10.06.2014 Standards Committee 
 

 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Standards Committee held in the 
District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on Tuesday, 10 June 
2014, at 7.11 pm. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Joss Curwen 
Brenda Gray 

 

Chris Hogg 
John Holmes 

 

Janette Jenkinson 
Ian Stewart 

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Pru Jupe. 
 

Officers 
 

Debbie Storr Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 

Chris Woods Democratic and Electoral Services Manager 

  

 
S/1 CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor Brenda Gray be re-elected Chairman of the 
Committee for the ensuing year. 
 

S/2 VICE-CHAIRMAN  
 
RESOLVED – That Councillor Chris Hogg be appointed Vice-Chairman of the 
Committee for the ensuing year. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 7.15 pm 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

South Lakeland District Council 

Standards Committee 

22 September 2014 

 Register of Disclosable Pecuniary and Other 
Interests  

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson – Environment and People 
Portfolio Holder  

REPORT FROM: Debbie Storr - Director of Policy and Resources 

REPORT AUTHOR: Debbie Storr - Director of Policy and Resources 

WARDS: not applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 This report is presented to review the register of disclosable pecuniary and 
other interests for District Council Members and co-optees for the period to 
September 2014. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended that the Committee note and review the Member 
register of interests 

3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 Under the Localism Act 2011 Members are required to disclose those 
disclosable pecuniary interests as specified in regulations and any other 
interests which the Council has decided should be registered in the Interests 
form.  

3.2 Council resolved on 19 June 2012 to adopt the other registrable interests as 
detailed in the register of interests form, and the Monitoring Officer is required 
to maintain the register and ensure that it is available for inspection, as 
required by the Act, which also includes being available on the Council’s 
website.  

3.3 A copy of the current version of the form is attached to this report, and the 
Registers and verbal update will be available at the meeting. 

3.4 Following the elections in May, all new Members have completed a register 
form, and existing members have been reminded to ensure that their registers 
are up to date. All the newly elected Members have returned their forms and 
several Members have returned updated forms. 

Page 11

Item No.6



 

 

3.5 Code of Conduct training for new and current Members of District and 
parish/Town Councillors was held  on 2 June and 9/10 July 2014. 7 District 
Councillors attended, all of which were newly elected Members. 15 
Parish/Town Councillors attended, one Member being a co-optee. 

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 Not applicable.  

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 There are no alternative options.  The annual review is part of the 
Committee’s work programme. 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Links to the Council’s values of being open and transparent. 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 Not applicable 

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 No issues identified 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 Members are required to ensure that they comply with the code of conduct 
and declare their disclosable pecuniary interests as appropriate.  Failure to 
comply with the legislation with regard to disclosure and participation at 
meetings on disclosable pecuniary interests is a criminal offence.  

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 Not applicable. 

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 Not applicable. 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Registers not 
maintained or 
incomplete 

Members could be in 
breach of the 
code/legislation 

Regular monitoring of 
code and sufficient 
awareness and training 

Members fail to make 
appropriate declarations 

Risk of prosecution for 
failing to declare or 
participating in 
proceedings where they 
have a DPI 

Ensure appropriate 
declarations are made 
and registers up to date 
and training provided 

 

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – d.storr@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Page 12



 

 

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

1 Register of Interests Form 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

None 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

 6.8.14 6.8.14 14.8.14 n/a 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

n/a 22/9/14 n/a  author 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

 n/a n/a   

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 1 
 

 

SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 

 

 

I,……………………………………………………………………….(full name in block capitals), 

being an elected member or co-opted member of South Lakeland District Council (SLDC) 

give notice to the Monitoring Officer of the following disclosable pecuniary interests, as 

required by the Localism Act 2011, and other interests, as required by the Council’s Code of 

Conduct. 

I understand that – 

 Following any disclosure of an interest not on the authority’s register or subject of 

pending notification, I must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days 

beginning with the date of disclosure; 

 the information declared on this form will be kept in a Register available for public 

inspection and published on SLDC’s website. 

 

SENSITIVE INTERESTS 

A “sensitive interest” is an interest which could result in, or is likely to result in a serious risk 

that you, or a person connected with you, may be subjected to violence or intimidation.  

Where you consider that this may apply to you, you should consult the Monitoring Officer. 

Subject to their agreement, you may not need to include that interest on this form.  

However, when the interest is no longer considered to be a “sensitive interest” you must 

notify the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of that change. 

 

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

These are interests if it is of a description specified in regulations made by the Secretary of 

State and either it is your interest or your partner (which means spouse or civil partner, a 

person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or a person with whom you are living as 

if you are civil partners) within the following descriptions. However, when completing the 

form, you do not need to necessarily differentiate between which interests apply to you and/ 

or which apply to your partner. 

 

  

Page 15



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 2 
 

Words in italics give some explanation/ background about what is required. Definitions are 

provided at the back of the form.  

Please answer all questions, stating “None” where this is appropriate. 

1. Details of any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain.  

Include all employment or business which you or your partner carry out, as well as 
any activity that generates income for you or them. Do not include your work as a 
District Councillor. 

This does not include unearned income e.g. from property or investments, but should 
include unpaid work. Give a short description of the activity concerned e.g.  “window 
cleaner” or the job title e.g. “teacher”.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Also, with regard to you or your partner, state the name of – 

 any person who employs (has appointed) you/them;  

 any firm in which you/they are a partner; 

 any company for which you/ they are a remunerated Director. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 3 
 

2. Sponsorship - Details of any payment or provision of any other financial  
benefit (other than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the  
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by M in carrying out duties 
as a member, or towards the election expenses of M. (This includes any  
payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of the Trade 
Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.  

Please state the amount and name of any person(s) or body who has/ have made a 
payment in respect of your election or made a contribution towards expenses 
incurred by you in carrying out your duties within the last twelve months.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. Contracts - Details of any contract which is made between the relevant person 
(or a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and the  
relevant authority –  

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and  

(b) which has not been fully discharged.  

Give a description of any contract which currently exists for goods, services or works 
made between the Council and – 

 You or your partner ; 

 A firm in which you or your partner are a partner; 

 A company of which you or your partner are a remunerated director; or  

 A body specified in question 7 below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 4 
 

4. Land - Details of any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the 
relevant authority.   

Give the address, or a brief description, of any land (including buildings or parts of 
buildings) in the South Lakeland area in which you or your partner have a beneficial 
interest (i.e. where you or they have some proprietary interest for your/ their own 
benefit).This will also include your or your partner’s home whether the interest is as 
owner, lessee or tenants, including Council tenancies. Also include details of any 
property which you or your partner receive rent for, or where you or they are a 
mortgagee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Licences - Details of any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in 
the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.   

Give the address, or a brief description, of any land (including buildings or parts of 
buildings) in South Lakeland which you or your partner neither own, nor have a 
tenancy for, but have a right to occupy for a period of 28 days or longer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 5 
 

6. Corporate Tenancies - Details of any tenancy where (to M’s knowledge) –  

(a) The landlord is the relevant authority; and 

(b) The tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest. 

List any tenancies of property where you are aware that the landlord is the District 
Council and where the tenant is either  

 Yourself or your partner, 

 a firm in which you or your partner are a partner, or  

 a company where you or your partner are a Director. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. Securities - Details of any beneficial interest in securities of a body where 

(a) That body (to M’s knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
the relevant authority; and 

(b) Either –  

(i) The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) If that share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class.  

State any corporate body that has a place of business or land in South Lakeland and 
in whom you or your partner have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that 
person or body that exceeds the nominal share value of £25,000 or one hundredth of 
the total issued share capital (whichever is the lower). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 6 
 

Other Registrable Interests   

These interests relate to you alone (not your partner) and are those interests which the 

Council has determined should be entered in the authority’s Register of Interest. 

8. Membership of Organisations – I am a member of, or I am in a position of 

general control or management in - 

(a) The following body/ bodies to which I have been appointed by the Council - 

 

 

 

(b) The following body/ bodies which exercise functions of a public nature (e.g. 
school governing body or another Council) 

 

 

(c) The following body/ bodies which are directed to charitable purposes (e.g. a 
Masonic Lodge) 

 

 

(d) The following body/ bodies whose principal purposes include the influence of 
public opinion or policy. (This includes political parties and Trade unions) 

 

 

 

Gifts and Hospitality 

Give details of any persons from who you have been offered or received, in your capacity as 

a member/co-opted member) a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £50. 

Details of gift/ 

hospitality offered/ 

received 

Accepted? 

Yes/No 

Estimated 

value of 

the gift/ 

hospitality 

Name, address and 

business address 

(if applicable) of 

the person who 

offered the gift/ 

hospitality 

Date of offer/ 

receipt of 

gift/ 

hospitality 

(whichever is 

the earlier) 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Page 20



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 7 
 

Signed ………………………………………..…  Date …………………………… 

RECEIPT BY MONITORING OFFICER 

Date receipt stamp -  

Signature of Monitoring Officer/ Deputy 
Monitoring Officer - 

 

 

 

………………………………………………... 

 

 

Page 21



APPENDIX 1 

September 2013 Page 8 
 

 

Definitions 

In accordance with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 

2012  - 

 “body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest” means a firm in which the  

relevant person is a partner or a body corporate of which the relevant person is a director, or 

in the securities of which the relevant person has a beneficial interest;  

“director” includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident 

society;  

“land” excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does not carry 

with it a right for the relevant person (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to 

receive income;  

“M” means a member of a relevant authority;  

“member” includes a co-opted member;  

“relevant authority” means the authority of which M is a member;  

“relevant period” means the period of 12 months ending with the day on which M gives a  

notification for the purposes of section 30(1) or section 31(7), as the case may be, of the Act;  

“relevant person” means M or any other person referred to in section 30(3)(b) of the Act;  

“securities” means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a  

collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 

2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building  

society.  

 

Page 22



 

 

South Lakeland District Council 

Standards Committee 

22 September 2014 

 Parish Register of Disclosable Pecuniary and Other 
Registrable Interests  

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Brenda Gray – Chairman of Standards 
Committee  

REPORT FROM: Debbie Storr - Director of Policy and Resources 

REPORT AUTHOR: Debbie Storr - Director of Policy and Resources 

WARDS: not applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 This report is presented to review the register of disclosable pecuniary and 
other registrable interests for Parish Councillors for the period to September 
2014. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended that the Committee note and review the Parish 
register of interests 

3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 Under the Localism Act 2011 Parish/Town Councillors are required to disclose 
those disclosable pecuniary interests as specified in regulations and any other 
interests which their local council has decided should also be registered on 
the Interests form.  

3.2 Council at its meeting on 19 June 2012 encouraged Parish/Town Councils to 
adopt the District code, and the majority of Parishes/Town within the District 
have done this, and also adopted the same “other registrable interests”.    

3.3 As with the District Council the Monitoring Officer is required to maintain the 
register and ensure that it is available for inspection, as required by the Act, 
which also includes being available on the Council’s website. Parish/Town 
Councils must also ensure that the interests appear on their Parish/Town 
Council website if they have one. 

3.4 Following the elections in May, all new Parish/Town Council Members have 
completed and returned a register form and all Parish/Town Councils have 
been reminded to ensure that their Members’ registers are up to date. 

Page 23

Item No.7



 

 

3.5 Code of Conduct training for new and current Members of District and 
Parish/Town Councillors was held  on 2 June and 9/10 July 2014. 15 
Parish/Town Councillors attended, one Member being a co-optee. 

3.6 The register will be available to view at the meeting. Members are asked to 
note the review and consider whether any further action is required.  

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 Not applicable.  

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 There are no alternative options.  The annual review is part of the 
Committee’s work programme. 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Links to the Council’s values of being open and transparent. 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 Not applicable 

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 No issues identified 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 Members are required to ensure that they comply with the code of conduct 
and declare their disclosable pecuniary interests as appropriate.  Failure to 
comply with the legislation with regard to disclosure and participation at 
meetings on disclosable pecuniary interests is a criminal offence.  

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 Not applicable. 

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 Not applicable. 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Registers not 
maintained or 
incomplete 

Members could be in 
breach of the 
code/legislation 

Regular monitoring of 
code and sufficient 
awareness and training 

Members fail to make 
appropriate declarations 

Risk of prosecution for 
failing to declare or 
participating in 
proceedings where they 
have a DPI 

Ensure appropriate 
declarations are made 
and registers up to date 
and training provided 

 

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – d.storr@southlakeland.gov.uk 

Page 24



 

 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

None 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

 6.8.14 6.8.14 14.8.14 n/a 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

n/a 22/9/14 n/a  author 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

 n/a n/a   

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

South Lakeland District Council 

Standards Committee 

22 September 2014 

Employee Register of Interests and Gifts and 
Hospitality 

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson – Environment and People 
Portfolio Holder  

REPORT FROM: Debbie Storr - Director of Policy and Resources 

REPORT AUTHOR: Debbie Storr - Director of Policy and Resources 

WARDS: not applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 This report is presented to review the register of interests and gifts and 
hospitality for employees for the period September 2013 to September 2014. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended that the Committee notes the report 

3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 Under the Code of Conduct for South Lakeland District Council Employees, 
Officers are required to give declarations of interest and gifts and hospitality 
as detailed therein.  A copy of the Code of Conduct can be found in the 
Council’s constitution (page 200). The latest version of the code was 
approved by the Human Resources Committee in November 2013.  

3.2 A standard corporate form has been introduced and offers of hospitality that 
are declined should also be included in any declarations.   

3.3 The Standards Committee has an overview of the Employee Register and is 
requested to review it annually. It was last reviewed in September 2013. 

3.4 The code requires members of staff to notify the Monitoring Officer of all gifts 
and hospitality which they have received where the value is £25 or where any 
gift or hospitality in connection with their duties is declined.  

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 Directorates have been asked to confirm that the register of interests, etc. is 
up to date.  In the last twelve months, no significant gifts or hospitality has 
been received, and the Monitoring Officer has requested an update of any 
formal declarations. An update will be provided at the meeting.  

Page 27

Item No.8



 

 

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 There are no alternative options.  The annual review is part of the 
Committee’s work programme. 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Links to the Council’s values of being open and transparent. 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 Not applicable 

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 No issues identified 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 Officers are required under the code of conduct to declare appropriate 
interests. 

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 Not applicable. 

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 Not applicable. 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Registers not 
maintained or 
incomplete 

Officers could be in 
breach of code of 
conduct 

Regular monitoring of 
code and sufficient 
awareness and training 

 

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – d.storr@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

 None 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

None 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

 6.8.14 6.8.14 14.8.14 n/a 

Page 28



 

 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

n/a 22/9/14 n/a  author 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

6.8.14 n/a n/a   

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

South Lakeland District Council 

Standards Committee 

22 September 2014 

Code of Conduct Complaints  

 

PORTFOLIO: Councillor Brenda Gray, Chair of Standards 
Committee 

REPORT FROM: Debbie Storr – Director of Policy and Resources 
(Monitoring Officer) 

REPORT AUTHOR: Debbie Storr 

WARDS: not applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 That the Committee notes the report of the Monitoring Officer with regards to 
complaints received under the Council’s Standards Arrangements since 1 
April 2014.  

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 Members are asked to note the report. 

3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 Under the Council’s Standards Arrangements the Monitoring Officer reviews 
any complaint received in respect of the Members’ code of conduct and, after 
consultation with the Independent Person, takes a decision as to whether it 
merits formal investigation. 

3.2 Historically the numbers have been included in the Committee’s Annual 
Report to Council, but the Committee have asked for an indication of the 
nature of the complaints, and whether there are any specific areas of concern. 

3.3 The attached spreadsheet details the number of complaints received since 1 
April 2014, from which members will note there has been very few, of which 
none have been referred for investigation for the reasons stated. 

3.4 Members are asked to note the report. 

 4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 Not applicable – the report is to note. 

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 There are no alternative options, the report is to note.  

Page 31

Item No.9



 

 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Good governance underpins the Council’s achievements of its Council Plan 
priorities and objectives.  

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 There are no additional financial resource implications.  

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 Not applicable. 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 The Council is required to ensure it accords with the requirements of the 
Localism Act 2011.   

7.3.2 The Council has adopted Standards arrangements within which any 
complaints against Members are considered.  There are no issues to raise in 
this report.   

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 Not applicable.  

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 There are no equality issues to raise.  

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

That the Council fails to 
comply with the 
requirements of the 
Localism Act 2011 

Challenge to the 
Council’s governance 
arrangements 

Ensure appropriate 
arrangements are in 
place to ensure 
compliance with the 
legislation. 

 

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – d.storr@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT 

Appendix No.  

1 Complaints from 1 April 2014  

 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

    n/a 

Page 32



 

 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

n/a 22.9.14 Insert date sent 
or n/a 

 author 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

n/a n/a n/a   

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 COMPLAINTS FROM 1 APRIL 2014

Councillor/Office

r/Member of the 

Public? 

date complaint 

received 

Nature of 

complaint

District/Parish 

Councillor file closed

Independent 

Person Consulted

Local/infor

mal 

Resolution Outcome

Considered at 

standards sub

Complaint 

upheld

Member of the 

Public 03/04/14 Bias/PC issue Parish 10/04/14 N

Referred to PC 

since outside 

remit of MO N/A N/A

Member of the 

Public 21/05/14

failure to comply 

with proper 

procedure

Parish/Town 

Councillor 02/06/14 Y N

Not referred for 

Investigation - 

parish council 

procedural matter N/A N/A

Member of the 

Public 02/09/14

failure to declare 

personal interest Parish

P
age 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

South Lakeland District Council 

Standards Committee 

22 September 2014 

Report on Compliments, Customer Feedback and 
Complaints received from April 2014 to August 2014 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson – Environment and People 
Portfolio Holder  

REPORT FROM: Simon McVey – Assistant Director Policy and 
Performance 

REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Metcalfe – Contact Centre Manager 

WARDS: All 

KEY DECISION NO: not applicable 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 Feedback is very important to help us better understand our customers' needs 
and concerns and can also bring light to possible avenues of service 
improvement. This report presents an update to Members on the number of 
complaints and compliments received to date during 2014/2015. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended that the report be received.  

3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 In our drive to improve our customer service, complaints data has been 
monitored for a number of years. All complaints and compliments are 
recorded and tracked using the Council’s performance management software 
(Covalent) and managed by the Customer Services Team. 

3.2 Previous reports on this subject have shown a decrease in the number of 
complaints being received. This trend has not continued as during the first half 
of 2014/2015 the number of complaints has increased. This is shown in the 
data attached at Appendix 1. 

3.3 During 2014/15 to date there have been 69 complaints received compared to 
43 in the equivalent period in the previous financial year. There is no obvious 
reason for this increase; the reasons for complaints are wide and varied and 
there is no underlying trend. However compared to the annual number of 
customer interactions this is a very small percentage.  

3.4 This report is showing that the average time taken to respond to a complaint 
is now 4 working days (previous years have been 5, 7, 12 and 15 working 
days) and 64 of the 69 complaints (92.8%) were answered within the 10 
working day target. This is being achieved by the proactive monitoring of 

Page 37

Item No.10



 

 

complaints and the willingness of departments to respond in a timely manner. 
All complaints were acknowledged in 1 working day. 

3.5 The simplified complaints process is helping to reduce the number of 
complaints progressing to the Chief Executive with 7 reaching this stage so 
far this year.  

3.6 Appendix 2 shows a more detailed breakdown of the stage 1 complaints by 
department and also by complaint category. This data is useful to identify 
trends and assist with service improvements. The highest number of 
complaints continues to be in relation to council policies. Neighbourhood 
Services received the highest number of complaints which is indicative of the 
large number of public interactions but the department also receives the 
highest number of compliments. 

3.7 There have been 17 compliments which are shown in Appendix 3. 

3.8 To put these figures in context it is estimated that over the same period there 
have been in excess of 1.2million customer interactions. 

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 None.  

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 There are no alternative options – the report is to note. 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Links to the Council’s priorities in relation to customer satisfaction. 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 Not applicable. 

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 Not applicable. 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 Not applicable. 

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 Data from the reports will help inform service improvements 

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 Not carried out for this report but an Equalities Impact Assessment was 
completed for the complaints policy and customer access strategy. 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Reputational as a result 
of complaints 

Reputation of the 
council is diminished 

Regular review of 
complaints policy and 
proactive monitoring of 
complaints.  

Page 38



 

 

 

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – c.metcalfe@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

1 Complaints Data  1 April 2014 – 31 August 2014 

2 Complaints Data  1 April 2014 – 31 August 2014 

3 Compliments Data  1 April 2014 – 31 August 2014 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

Previous Reports to Standards Committee 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

05/09/2014 08/09/2014 08/09/2014 11/09/2014 n/a 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Standards 
Committee 

Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

n/a 22/09/2014 n/a 11/09/2014 08/09/2014 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

n/a n/a n/a   

 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014
Month           

2014/2015
No

Average 

Working Days 

to Respond

Number 

Outside 10 

Working Day 

Target

Percentage 

Responded in 10 

Working Days

9 9 9 9 April 13 4 1 92.3%

7 30 12 7 May 11 4 0 100.0%

7 16 12 9 June 14 4 1 92.9%

23 55 33 25 Quarter 1 38 4 2 94.7%

15 10 10 11 July 22 5 2 90.9%

10 13 10 7 August 9 3 1 88.9%

7 21 8 14 September

32 44 28 32 Quarter 2 31 5 3 90.3%

16 16 4 12 October

10 13 8 13 November

9 9 2 6 December

35 38 14 31 Quarter 3 0 0

26 4 5 9 January

14 11 10 14 February

13 15 5 7 March

53 30 20 30 Quarter 4 0 0

143 167 95 118 Annual  69 4 5 92.8%

2012/2013 2013/2014
Quarter           

2014/2015
No

Average 

Working Days 

to Respond

Number 

Outside 10 

Working Day 

Target

Percentage 

Responded in 10 

Working Days

6 5 Quarter 1 6 7 1 83.3%

5 3 Quarter 2 5 6 1 80.0%

3 1 Quarter 3

1 4 Quarter 4

15 13 Annual  11 8 2 81.8%

2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014
Quarter           

2014/2015
No

Average 

Working Days 

to Respond

Number 

Outside 15 

Working Day 

Target

Percentage 

Responded in 15 

Working Days

5 10 6 0 Quarter 1 4 12 1 75.0%

5 4 5 3 Quarter 2 3 12 0 100.0%

6 6 2 0 Quarter 3

4 6 1 2 Quarter 4

20 26 14 5 Annual  7 9 0 100.0%

Stage 1 ‐ Formal Complaints by Month

Stage 2 ‐ Escalation to Assistant Director / Director by Quarter

Stage 3 ‐ Escalation to Chief Executive by Quarter

No Comparable Data

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Assistant 

Director
No

Average 

Working 

Days to 

Respond

Number 

Outside 10 

Working Day 

Target

Percentage 

Responded in 10 

Working Days

Neighbourhood 

Services 36 5 4 88.9%
Policy and 

Performance 4 6 0 100.0%
Resources 13 3 0 100.0%
Strategy and 

Planning 16 4 1 93.8%

Annual  69 4 5 92.8%

Total
Neighbourhood 

Services

Policy and 

Performance
Resources

Strategy and 

Planning

29 15 2 3 9
5 1 1 1 2

27 17 0 5 5
5 1 1 3 0

0 0 0 0 0

2 1 0 1 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

1 1 0 0 0

69 36 4 13 16

Discrimination or bias

Stage 1 ‐ Formal Complaints by Assistant Director

Stage 1 ‐ Formal Complaints by Category

Complaint  Category

Complaint about any of the Council policies

Decision making and implementation 

Service standards or quality issues

Staff behaviour (e.g. rude, unhelpful)

Customer Access

Work undertaken by our contractors 

Failure to fulfil statutory obligations 

Failure to carry out a service.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Resources

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Policy and Performance

Neighbourhood Services

Neighbourhood Services

Compliments

Impressed by the way all Agencies worked so well and achieved so much

Windermere Boutique Hotel

Thank you to the Recycling Team

Thank the Benefits Staff

Total  Compliments 17

Praise of the Coronation Hall and its Staff

Thank you for help with the burial site

Thank you to Town Hall Staff

Thank you to the Refuse Crews

Fantastic team

Thank you to Refuse Team

Prompt and Decisive Action

Thankyou to the Licensing department for the speed of a personal licence

Request for Green Bin

SLDC provides an excellent service

Thank you to the receptionist at Kendal

Thank you and praise to the refuse collector at Ulverston

Nice painting job of railings along River Kent by Sandes Avenue

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

South Lakeland District Council 

Standards Committee 

22 September 2014 

Local Government Ombudsman Annual Review 
2013/14 

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson – Environment and People 
Portfolio Holder  

REPORT FROM: Simon McVey – Assistant Director Policy and 
Performance 

REPORT AUTHOR: Simon McVey – Assistant Director Policy and 
Performance 

WARDS: not applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 This report is presented to receive the annual report of the Local Government 
Ombudsman for 2013/14. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended that the report be received.  

3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 Members will find attached to this report a copy of the Ombudsman’s Annual 
Review for 2013/14.  

3.2 The report appears on the Local Government Website and is available on the 
Council’s website.  

3.3 It is positive to note that the number of complaints going to the Ombudsman 
has reduced considerable over the last two years. This has been helped by 
the review of our complaints handling procedures in 2012. 

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 None.  

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 There are no alternative options – the report is to note. 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Links to the Council’s priorities in relation to customer satisfaction. 

Page 47

Item No.11



 

 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 Not applicable. 

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 Not applicable. 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 Not applicable. 

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 Not applicable. 

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 Not applicable. 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Reputational as a result 
of adverse ombudsman 
complaints 

Reputation of the 
council is diminished 

Regular  review of 
complaints policy and 
handling of complaints.  

 

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – s.mcvey@southlakeland.gov.uk 

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

1 Local Government Ombudsman Annual Review 2013/14 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

Previous Reports to Standards Committee 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

Author Y Y Y n/a 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

n/a 22/09/14 n/a Y Y 

HR Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

  

n/a n/a n/a   

 

Page 48



7 July 2014

By email

Mr Laurence Conway
Chief Executive
South Lakeland District Council

Dear Mr Laurence Conway

Annual Review Letter 2014

I am writing with our annual summary of statistics on the complaints made to the Local

Government Ombudsman (LGO) about your authority for the year ended 31 March 2014.

This is the first full year of recording complaints under our new business model so the figures

will not be directly comparable to previous years. This year’s statistics can be found in the

table attached.

A summary of complaint statistics for every local authority in England will also be included in

a new yearly report on local government complaint handling. This will be published alongside

our annual review letters on 15 July. This approach is in response to feedback from councils

who told us that they want to be able to compare their performance on complaints against

their peers.

For the first time this year we are also sending a copy of each annual review letter to the

leader of the council as well as to the chief executive. We hope this will help to support

greater democratic scrutiny of local complaint handling and ensure effective local

accountability of public services. In the future we will also send a copy of any published

Ombudsman report to the leader of the council as well as the chief executive.

Developments at the Local Government Ombudsman

At the end of March Anne Seex retired as my fellow Local Government Ombudsman.

Following an independent review of the governance of the LGO last year the Government

has committed to formalising a single ombudsman structure at LGO, and to strengthen our

governance, when parliamentary time allows. I welcome these changes and have begun the

process of strengthening our governance by inviting the independent Chairs of our Audit and

Remuneration Committees to join our board, the Commission for Administration in England.

We have also recruited a further independent advisory member.

Future for local accountability

There has been much discussion in Parliament and elsewhere about the effectiveness of

complaints handling in the public sector and the role of ombudsmen. I have supported the

creation of a single ombudsman for all public services in England. I consider this is the best

way to deliver a system of redress that is accessible for users; provides an effective and

comprehensive service; and ensures that services are accountable locally.

Page 49



To contribute to that debate we held a roundtable discussion with senior leaders from across

the local government landscape including the Local Government Association, Care Quality

Commission and SOLACE. The purpose of this forum was to discuss the challenges and

opportunities that exist to strengthen local accountability of public services, particularly in an

environment where those services are delivered by many different providers.

Over the summer we will be developing our corporate strategy for the next three years and

considering how we can best play our part in enhancing the local accountability of public

services. We will be listening to the views of a wide range of stakeholders from across local

government and social care and would be pleased to hear your comments.

Yours sincerely

Dr Jane Martin
Local Government Ombudsman
Chair, Commission for Local Administration in England

Page 50



Local authority report – South Lakeland District Council

For the period ending – 31/03/2014

For further information on interpretation of statistics click on this link to go to http://www.lgo.org.uk/publications/annual-report/note-interpretation-statistics/

Complaints and enquiries received

Decisions made

Local authority Adult care
services

Benefits and
tax

Corporate
and other
services

Education
and
children’s
services

Environmental
services and
public
protection and
regulation

Highways
and transport

Housing Planning and
development

Total

South Lakeland
DC 0 2 6 0 2 2 1 2 15

Detailed investigations carried out

Local authority Upheld Not upheld Advice given Closed after initial
enquiries

Incomplete/Invalid Referred back for
local resolution

Total

South Lakeland
DC 0 2 0 9 1 2 14

P
age 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Standards Committee Work Programme - June 2014 onwards

Topic Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15

Milestones/ 

Targets/Comments

1

Standards Training for Members of 

Standards Committee

To be arranged to meet 

members requirements 

2

Newly Elected District Councillors 

Induction Training

Newly elected Councillors to 

complete training by 

September each year

3 Review of Website Details Ongoing during the year

4

Refresher Code of Conduct Training 

for District Councillors      

2 June, 9/10 July 2014 - See 

report on Agenda

5

Refresher Code of Conduct Training 

for Parish Councillors

2 June, 9/10 July 2014 - See 

report on Agenda

6

Inspect Registers of Interests for 

District and Parish Councils

See Report on Agenda

7

Review Register of Interests & Gifts 

& Hospitality for Employees

See Report on Agenda

8

Consider and adjudicate 

Dispensation Requests

As required by date of next 

meeting

9

Conduct twice yearly review of 

Complaints handling and 

Ombudsman reports

Complaints and 

Ombudsman report on 

Agenda

10

Review of officer  Protocols Reviewed in June 2013. Any 

refresh will be considered 

during the Constitutional 

review

11

Review whistleblowing policy and 

procedures

Last reviewed by Audit and 

Human Resources 

Committees during 2013. It 

is suggested that this work is 

duplicated, therefore delete 

from this work programme.

12

Publicise Role and work of 

Standards Committeee

Ongoing

13

Reports from the Monitoring 

Officer on Investigations

As required

14

Prepare Annual Report for Full 

Council

April 2015.

15

Review Effectiveness of Standards 

Committee

Part of Annual Report 

(above)

Page 1 of 2

P
age 53

Item
 N

o.12



Standards Committee Work Programme - June 2014 onwards

16

Continue to raise the profile of the 

Standards Committee with Parish 

and Town Councils

Parish/Town Councils 

written to as requested by 

Committee on 15 April 2014

Page 2 of 2

P
age 54


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	6 DISTRICT REGISTER OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS
	Revised Register of Interests Form for District Councillors and Co-optees 9-13

	7 PARISH REGISTER OF DISCLOSABLE AND OTHER REGISTRABLE INTERESTS
	8 EMPLOYEE REGISTER OF INTERESTS AND GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY
	9 CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS
	CofC spreadsheetforsept committee

	10 COMPLIMENTS, CUSTOMER FEEDBACK AND COMPLAINTS RECEIVED FROM APRIL 2014 TO AUGUST 2014
	Complaints Master 2014 2015 Appendix 1
	Complaints Master 2014 2015 Appendix 2
	Complaints Master 2014 2015 Appendix 3

	11 LOCAL OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL REVIEW 2013/14
	South Lakeland District Council (2)

	12 STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

